
From:
Sent:
lo:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Center for J udicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch'org >

Thursday, March 28,20L3 2:18 PM

buchwaldd @assembly.state.ny.us; katzs@assembly.state.ny.us

paternol @assembly.state.ny.us; weisfeldd @assembly.state.ny.us;
' roithmayra@assembly.state.ny.us'; keegant@assembly.state.ny.us;

keegan.taram@ g mail.com; josephmahearn@ gmail.com

In further support of SUCCESSFUL procedural, due-process objections on the Assembly

floor -- Opposition to A.3001, etc.

3-28-13-ltr-secretary-of-senate-assembly-pu blic-info.pdf

Do you have ANY "written report(s) of the "Joint Conference Budget Committee" and its subcommittees? See, the

analysis sent earlier today as to SUCCESSFUL due process-procedural objections that Assembly Members Buchwald and

Katz must raise on the floor of the Assembly, when they rise in OPPOSITION to A.3001 - indeed, in opposition to all the

appropriations bills.

It is posted on our website. Here's the direct link: http://www.iudgewatch.org/web-pages/iudicial-
compensation/lesislative-oversight-iudicia l-raises.htm

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

91.4-455-4373

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) lmailto:elena@iudqewatch,orq]
Sent: Thursday, March 28,20L31:57 PM

To:' FOll@senate.state. ny. us'; benderk@assem blv. state. nv. us

Cc: coog@dos.ny.gov
Subject: Request for Production & Posting on Senate and Assembly Websites

TO: Secretary of the Senate Francis Patience

Assembly Public lnformation Office
Att: Katie Bender, Deputy Records Access Officer

cc: Committee on Open Government
Att: Robert Freeman, Executive Director

Attached is the center for Judicial Accountability's above-entitled letter to you of today's date. Your prompt response,

by e-mail, would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9!4-4s5-4373
elena @ iudgewatch.org


